Hasso Ewing, visual artist

Website hassoewing.com Instagram hasso.ewing

RESUME

GALLERY REPRESENTATION

- 2014-Present MUD Studio&Gallery, Middlesex, VT
- 2014-Present The Front Gallery, Montpelier, VT
- 2014-2021 Artisan Gallery, Waitsfield, VT

EXHIBITIONS

- 2022 'inside&out', Solo show, The Front Gallery, Montpelier, VT
- 2021 'Keep on Rollin', group exhibit, Studio Place Arts, Barre, VT

2020-present **Sculpture Walk**, Calais, VT. A woodland exhibit of 50+ ceramic figures featuring local residents 2020 'The Sheltering in Place Project', **Highland Center for the Arts**, Greensboro, VT. Ewing brought together a collection of over 60 visual artists' small and light 'shelters' and 60 poets haiku, set in a imagined forest of light and sound, they reflect the experience of sheltering in place during the 2020 pandemic.

- 2019 Unbound!, The Garage Cultural Center, Montpelier, VT
- 2019 'Poolside', Why Art House&Thinker Space, Middlesex, VT
- 2019 '35th Anniversary VT Alumnx Exhibition', Vermont Studio Center, Johnson, VT
- 2019 Display Case Show, Hartness Library, Randolph, VT
- 2019 'Artist to Watch', VT Art Guide and VT Arts Council, Spotlight Gallery, Montpelier, VT
- 2018 'Backstory', Kent Museum, Calais, VT
- 2018 'Scorched', Studio Place Arts, Barre, VT
- 2018 Summer Juried Show, TW Wood Gallery, Montpelier, VT
- 2017 'Social Justice in Race, Gender, Immigration, the Environment' Goddard College Art Gallery, Plainfield, VT
- 2017 'One, Two, Three', Studio Place Arts, Barre, VT
- 2017 'Spring Juried Show', TW Wood Gallery, Montpelier, VT
- 2017 Annual Members Exhibition, Carving Studio and Sculpture Center, Rutland, VT
- 2016 'Two for the Show', Toot&Tommy's Pop-up Gallery, Sorrento, ME
- 2016 'The Best and Brightest, Fine Art Show' Scottsdale Artist' School, Scottsdale, AZ Honorable Mention
- 2016 'Following the Rules, Breaking the Rules', **TW Wood Gallery**, Montpelier, VT People's Choice Award
- 2014 Toot&Tommy's Pop-up Gallery, Sorrento, ME

PUBLICATIONS

- 2019 'The Garage Rocks', 7Days, Burlington, VT
- 2019 2019 Artist to Watch, VT Art Guide, Burlington, VT
- 2018 VT Arts section, Times Argus and Rutland Herald, Montpelier, VT

MENTORSHIPS & STUDY

- 2022 Sunshine Cobb, ceramic artist online Building small animals
- 2022 Claudia Olds-Goldie, sculptor Watershed Center for the Ceramic Arts, Newcastle, ME
- 2018 **Dr Sx Cooper**, artist 'Art Matters' a graduate level art study program
- 2018 Amber Geneva, artist Ava Gallery and Art Center, Lebanon, NH
- 2018 **Simon Kogan**, sculptor year online mentorship
- 2018 VT Studio Center, residency 1 week residency, VT Studio Center, Johnson, VT
- 2018 Simon Kogan, sculptor Scottsdale Artist's School, Scottsdale, AZ
- 2017 Alicia Ponzio, sculptor Brookgreen Gardens, SC
- 2016 Alicia Ponzio, sculptor Chiaroscuro Studio of Art, Doral, FL
- 2016 Kevin Rohde, sculptor Peter's Valley School of Craft, Leyton, NJ
- 2015 James Tisdale, sculptor Arrowmont School of Craft, Gatlinburg, TN
- 2015 Romolo del Dao, sculptor del Dao Studio, Provincetown, MA

EDUCATION

- 1991-1992 Radcliffe College, Cambridge, MA, Landscape Architecture 1976-1979 Rhode Island School of Design, Providence, RI, BFA in Illustrati
 - 6-1979 **Rhode Island School of Design**, Providence, RI, BFA in Illustration, with a concentration in Children's Book Illustration
- 1974-1976 Nazareth College of Art, Pittsfield, NY, Studio Art concentration in printmaking

WORK EXPERIENCE

2022-present	The MUD Studio, teaching figurative ceramic sculpture to adults
2016-2022	Maple Corner Model Sessions, organized day long sessions with live models for local artists
2011-2013	Black Brook Farm, Carlisle, MA- head propagator and garden manager
1996-2011	EWING Landscape&Gardens- landscape design firm specializing in native habitats
	Special Projects- New England Flower Show award winning exhibit designer for 3 years
	Natural Resources Commission chair- 6 years
1991-1996	Wheat Landscape Design- landscape designer
1986-1991	EWING Design, Concord, MA- graphic design studio
	Special Projects-Houghton-Mifflin, Boston, MA- children's educational illustration
	RI Children's Museum, Pawtucket, RI- interactive educational exhibits
	Acton Children's Museum, Acton, MA- exhibit designer and illustrator
1984-1986	ECS, Acton, MA- graphic designer (revised 1/'23)